



Jakob Ingemann Gade

Lawyer

Location	Copenhagen
Phone	+45 33 34 04 35
Mobile	+45 30 70 85 72
Language	English
Email	jakob.gade@dk.dlapiper.com

Jakob Ingemann Gade specialises in advising on construction and company law.

Within construction law, Jakob provides advice to a number of construction-industry players in connection with disputes, including legal and arbitration proceedings, risk management in connection with construction projects, and the negotiation and drafting of construction contracts.

Within company law, he provides advice to primarily small and medium-sized enterprises on the sale and purchase of enterprises, the negotiation and drafting of commercial contracts, company structuring, commercial issues, and disputes.

In addition, Jakob lectures in the law of obligations at the University of Copenhagen.

Qualifications

Education	Admitted to the Danish Bar	2024
	Master of Law, University of Copenhagen	2021

Experience

Career highlights	Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, since 2024
	Assistant Attorney, DLA Piper Denmark, 2021-2024
	Trainee, DLA Piper Denmark, 2018-2021
	Law Student, Njord Law Firm, 2016-2018
Other positions	Lecturer in the law of obligations, University of Copenhagen, since 2023

Services

-  Corporate law and Corporate Governance
-  Global Investment Funds
-  Mergers and Acquisitions (M&A)
-  Building and Construction
-  Property Development
-  Construction Disputes
-  Disputes in the Business Sector

Sectors



Real Estate



Agriculture and food



Industrials



Real Estate